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S BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA)
) ,

In the matter of: )

National Republican Congressional )
Committee, )

V. )
Friends of Bob Gigante, )
Ralph Giorgio, Treasurer )

and )
Robert Gigante )

COMPLAINT

The National Republican Congressional Committee ("NRCC")
files this complaint charging violations of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended 2 U.S.C.
sections 434 _et 5_pq., and related regulations of the
Federal Election Commission ("FEC"), 11 CFR sections
104.5(f), at -eq., by Robert Gigante and his authorized
campaign committee, Friends of Bob Gigante
("Respondents"). Respondents have violated the Act by
failing to file reports of contributions exceeding $1,000
within 48 hours of receipt with the Clerk of the House of
Representatives,, as required by law.

1. FACTS:
0

Robert Gigante is the Democratic Party's nominee for

the 14th District seat of New York in the United States

House of Representatives. A special election was called

by the Governor of New York to fill the vacancy left in

- this seat by the resignation of Representative Guy

Molinari. The election date is March 20th, 1990. On

March 13, 1990. the Treasurer of Respondents, Ralph

Giorgio, was quoted in a story published in the Staten

IslandAdvance (attached as Exhibit A) as stating Gigante

had raised $20,000 since February 28th, and had made a

$40,000 loan to the campaign. The last filing of receipts

and expenditures with the Clerk of the House of

Representatives for the special election occured on

February 28th, 1990. Respondents have not filed with the

Clerk of the House of Representatives, reports detailing

any of these contributions within 48 hours of receipt, as
required by law.

2. LAW

The principal campaign committee of a candidate must

notify the Clerk of the House of Representatives of any

contributions of $1,000 or more within 48 days of receipt

during the period between the 20th day and 48 hours before

an election (2 U.S.C. 434, sec.(6)(A).).
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The notification must be in writing and include the name
*of the candidate, the office sought by the candidate, the
identification of the contributor, the date of receipt,
and amount of the contribution. The reporting of these
contributions is in addition to the reporting on the
post-election report (11 CFR 104.5(f)).
A contribution is defined as "any gift, subscription, Ioan
(emphasis added), advance, or deposit of money or anything
of value made by any person for the purpose of influencing
any election for Federal office (11 CFR 100.7(a)(l)) (2
U.S.C. 431(8)).

3. DISCUSSION

Robert Gigante is a candidate for the 14th District
United States House Seat. As a candidate, he is required
to report all contributions in excess of $1,000 during the
period beginning 20 days to 48 hours before an election.
These reports are to be filed with the Clerk of the House
of Representatives within 48 hours of the receipt of such
contributions. Gigantes' own treasurer, Ralph Giorgio,
admits in the March 13th story in the Staten Island
Asdvance that the campaign committee took in $60,000
between February 28th and March 13th. $40,000 of that
total is in the form of a personal loan to the Friends of

V) Bob Gigante by Gigante. Under the law, as cited above,
this loan is reportable as a contribution. It therefore
would be reportable within 48 hours. Respondents have
filed no 48 hour report as of March 13, 1990. Respondents
are clearly in violation of the law by trying to conceal

- the sources of contributions.

C) 4. CONCLUSIONS

The NRCC asks that the FEC conduct an investigation of
this matter and perform an audit of the Respondents to
ascertain their reasons for Not reporting contributions as
required by law. Moreover, in order to further ensure no
future violations occur, that the FEC impose the civil
penalty which it deems appropriate under the law.

Respectfully Submitted,

Sam Dawson
Political Director
NRCC

Subscribed and sworn before me this 14th day of March, 1990.

Notary/PubIic

My Commission Expires: MCrmasicE ics Junc 1,
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,.WASR]NG ON -'With a little
I.nho, from her father's riads,
°rmuding President Biisb, Repub-
,bean Coogressional candidate Su-
Un Mczmar bas left Democratic
OP ,POtDnent Robert Gigante far be-
bind in raissg and ,ewading cam-

In leW latest (amp41gna frxce
filing here, City Councilwoman
Molinan reported raising $168,000
and spending $137,000 as of Feb.

'• Gigante hsted $60,000 = coo-
CT) Obttions and $78,00 i expendi-

Wes as of the end of February.
N'S Ik also listed a lon of $25,000 to

hbLcampagAg from his personal

Moreover, since tie New Dcrp
fund-raser - wicb Bus at-
tended as a favor to Borough
Preswdent Guy V. Moluan - the
contributions have continued to
pour io for M Molnari Amcord.
ing to update reports filed here by
her campaign conrrnxtte, a lot of
the mAney is corming (rom from
high-rolli g political action corn-
mittees (PACs) - lobbies repre-
senticg interest groups - and for-
mer congressional co~leagues of
her father.

The elder Monan. wbc di-
rected Busb's New York cam-
paign in 19%8, resigned his Hsouse
seat in January to take his present
office

Among the individual contnbu-

to giving ,11o00 to h daughtr
were Repubhcan Se. Al-onse
D'Amato and Republicau Reps.
Prank iorton of Rochester, Guy
Vander Jagt of Michigan, and
Jerr) Lewis and Bill Lowery, both
of CalifornLa.

The PAC contributions included
the maxirn $,.'000 each from
eye doctors and auto dealers, and
$2,000 from the PAC for the
Brooklyn Union Gas Co. She also
recved $5,000 from airline pi-
lots, wbo supported her father
heavily duing his last few yeans
in the Houw-

Dan Leonard, her campaign
spokesman, said yesterday that
sbe ,ill reach her goal of raising
$400,000 by next week.

Leonard contended tbat
Gigante's much smaller fund-rais-
ing haul proved that his campaign
was flound riig. "Nobody wants
to throw money away," Lenard
said. "If y6u are going to attraict
support, you have first got to show
people you are a winner."

"We are aware that we are
being outraised and outspext,"
said Ralph Giorgi, the treasurer
of the Gigante campaign. "Hope-
fully we are usig the smart
money."

Giorgio also argued that
Dernocatc candidates usually
aren't financed as well as Repub-
licans. "The tradition of the Dem-
ocratic Party is the $25 contribu-
tion," he said "We don't get many

$5,000 contributors. It's a diflerent
tradition."Since the Feb. 281 ili. G r

said u Giat&i iorgio~
$20,000 andamae an addtuonal

Of the $168,000 raised by Ms.
Molinari as of Feb. U, nearly
$6,000 came from PACs. Among
others giving more than $1,00,
were bankcrs, restaurant owners,
insurance underwriters, Pepsico,
AT&T and the National PAC, an
umbrella PAC for Jeish orga-
nizations : •br

Other well-known individual
contributors included super devel-
oper Donald Trump ($1,8o; and

OP Re.V webi "d b ise-a

• C..Gigante's $60,M total in

PACs induding$S.o0 Mk- from
tral lawyers and tbh National
Educational Asociatiin, $2,5600
korn a medical group waind ,0M

orn the civil service employees,
'Among individual c€ntribu-

tro, he listed $100 from Asset-
blyman Eric Vitaliano, D'Dongan
gls, a one-time rival for the
Democratic congressional nori-
nation.

Among their expenditre& both
listed $10,000 purchases oi tele-
phone banks, standard equipment
for election eve "get-ot-the-rote"
operations.

* EXHIBIT A:

The Staten Island Advance



Ms. Lois Lerner
Associate General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
999 E Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

)
)
)

In the matter of: )
)

National Republican Congressional )
Committee, )

v.
Friends of Bob Gigante, )
Ralph Giorgio, Treasurer )

and
Robert Gigante )

AMENDED COMPLAINT

Please amend the original complaint filed March 14, with the Federal
Election Commission, to include the following addresses: National
Republican Congressional Committee, 320 First Street, S.E., C)
Washington, D.C., 20003 and Friends of Bob Gigante, 98 Rose Avenue,
Staten Island, New York, 10306.C)

Respectfully submitted,

Sam Dawson
Political Director
NRCC

hA D Iy

'7 COrnnisjpl ~Im ~ 4
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, DC 20463

March 19, 1990

Robert Dawson, Political Director
National Repuoiican Longressional Committee
320 First Street, S.E.
Washington, DC 20003

RE: MUR 3042

NDear Mr. Dawson:

This letter acknowledges receipt on March 14, 1990, of your
complaint alleging possible violations of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"), by Robert J.
Gigante. The respondents will be notified of this complaint
within five days.

You will be notified as soon as the Federal Election
Commission takes final action on your complaint. Should you

o receive any additional information In this matter, please
forward it to the Office of the General Counsel. Such
information must be sworn to in the same manner as the original
complaint. We have numbered this matter MUR 3042. Please refer
to this number in all future correspondence. For your
information, we have attached a brief description of the
Commission's procedures for handling complaints.

if you have any questions, piease contact Retha Dixon,
Docket Chief, at (202) 376-3110.

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

BY: Lois G.(Lerner
Associa e General Counsel

Enclosure
Procedures
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D ( 20463

March 19, 1990
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For your information, ,.e have attached
of the Commission's procedores foI' handling

BY:

a br ie~f descript iunjj
coffpli ilL t
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General Counsel

,,,o I e erner
A-. ssoclate Cec eral Counsel

ErIiOS0$ 'i Cs
i. Complainlt
2. Proce1ur-es
3. Deslg.dationr of ,ourLsei Statement



sU

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D C 20463

March 19, 1990

Robert J. Gigante
50 Hillview Lane
Staten Island, NY 10304

RE: MUR 3042

Dear Mr. Gigante:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint which
alleges that you may have violated the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). A copy of the complaint is
enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR 3042. Please refer
to this number in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportu,,ity to demonstrate in
..... writing that no action should be taken a,,ainst you in this

matter. Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
C) believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of thIs

matter. Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under
oath. Your response, which should be addressed to the General
Counsel's Office, must be submitted within 15 days of receipt of
this letter. If no response is received vithin 15 days, the
Commission may take further action based on the available
information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(4)(B) and § 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed
form stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.

If you have any questions, please contact Michael
Marinelli, the attorney assigned to this matter at (202)
376-8200.



For your information, we have attached a brief description
of the Commission's procedures for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

BY: Lois5G. Lerner
Associ te General Counsel

zr Enclosures
I. Complaint
2. Procedure °

3. Designation of Counsel Statement

C)



Bob WGigante for Congress
4150 Hylan Boulevard, Staten Island, NY 10308 - 718-356-0765

April 4, 1990

'fl

Lawrence M. Noble,
General Council (n

Federal Election Commission
General Councils Office
Washington, D.C. 20463

r10
v-n

Subject: MUR 3042
Friends of Bob Gigante
C00240390

Dear Mr. Noble:

In response to the Subject Complaint, enclosed please find ano -Q:)
affidavit prepared by me and copies of appropriate documents. _

C) -o

In trust that this matter will be closed.

Very truly yours,

(-7.

Ralph J. Giorgio

RJG: aa

z:;a ,ac au-D-ze, : ,e ,



Re: FEC ID C00240390
MUR 3042

STATE OF NEW YORK)
COUNTY OF RICHMOND) SS.:

RALPH J. GIORGIO, being duly sworn deposes and says:

1,. I reside at 63 Eva Avenue, Staten Island, New York

10306.

2. I am the Treasurer for "Friends of Bob Gigante, 98

Rose Avenue, Staten Island, New York 10306.

3. In that capacity, pursuant to the Federal Election

Commission Rules, I personally prepared and submitted 48 hour

notification letters for said campaign and have attached as

Exhibits A through H copies of all notices that were sent.

4. I believe that each of these notifications were

(~~) submitted on a timely basis pursuant to the rules and regulations

of the Federal Election Commission.

RALPH J. GIORGIO

Sworn to before me this
4th day of April, 1990.

Notary Public



Bob --
Gigante for Congress

4150 Hylan Boulevard, Staten Island, NY 10308 - 718-356-0765

March 2, 1990

Clerk of the House of Representatives
Office of Records and Registration
1036 Longworth House Office Building
Washington, D. C. 20515-6612

Subject: Special Notice-Last Minute Contribution
Friends of Bob Gigante
FEC ID# C00240390
New York State- 14th Congressional Dist.

(N! i)ear Sirs:

The following last minute
48 hours.

C) CONTRIBUTOR AMOUNT

loan was received during the past

DAT E

Robert J. Gigante
Candidate

$40,000.00 March 2, 1990

Very truly yours,

RALPH J. GIORGIO,
Treasurer

/rmc

paiO for and autnOrzec Py Frencs of Bob Gigante ,



Bob
Gigante for Congress

4150 Hylan Boulevard, Staten Island, NY 10308 - 718-356-0765

March 4, 1990

Clerk of the House of Representatives
Office of Records and Registration
1036 Longworth House Office Building
Washington, D.C. 20515-6612

Special Notice - Last Minute
Friends of Bob Gigante
FEC ID#C00240390
New York State - 14th Congres

Contributions

ssional District

Dear Sirs:

The following last minute contributions were received during
past 48 hours:

- Contribution

0 International Union
of Operating Engineers
Political Action
Committee

Amount

$2000.00

Date of Receipt

March 2, 1990

Congressman Fazio
Campaign ID#095729

$1000 .00 March 2,

Very truly yours,

NC)
Ralph J. Giorgio,
Treasurer

pad for and au!hdfzec dy Fren o f Bob Ggar':e

Subject:

the

1990



Bob
Gigante for Congress

4150 Hylan Boulevard, Staten Island, NY 10308 - 718-356-0765

March 7, 1990

Clerk of the House of Representatives
Office of Records and Registration
1036 Longworth House Office Building
Washington, D.C. 20515-6612

Subject: Special Notice - Last Minute Contribution
Friends of Bob Gigante
FEC ID# C00240390
New York State - 14th Congressional District

Dear Sirs:

The following last minute contributions
the past 48 hours.

were received during

Contribution

Josephine Ferrera

Amount

$1000.00

Machinists Non-Partisan $5000.00
Political League

Emanuel Shaou ii -l ID

Committee to Elect
Gary L. Ackernan

-Q,)100.00

S10 00 .0 0

Date of Receipt

March 5, 1990

March 5, 1990

March 5, 1990

March 5, 1990

Very truly yours,

Ralph J.
Treasurer

Giorgio

pad lt'and auflmrozed t, Thnnics of Boc Ggan~e 4"., ,i



GBObigante for Congress
4150 Hylan Boulevard, Staten Island, NY 10308 - 718-356-0765

March 11, 1990

Clerk of the House of Representative
Office of Records and Registration
1036 Longworth House Office Building
Washington, D.C. 20515-6612

Subject: Special Notice - Last Minute Contributions

Friends of Bob Gigante
FEC ID#C00240390

New York State - 14th Congressional District

Dear Sirs:

The following last minute contributions

the past 48 hours.

C- Contribution

Cathleen and
Edward Babaro

American Nurses Assoc.

Amount

$1500.00

$1500.00

were received during

Date of Receipt

March 9,

March 9,

1990

1990

Political Action Commitee

Noyer for Congress

Diane Grigoli

Jerome Grigoii

S1000 .00

$1000.00

;1000.00

Very trul

March 9, 1990

March 9,

M.arch 9,

y yours,

1990
1990

Ralph J. Giorgio
Treasurer

a-d !:, arc auinooze. D, Friends of Bob Gigane 4 'o1



Bob
Gigante for Congress

4150 Hylan Boulevard, Staten Island, NY 10308 - 718-356-0765

March 14, 1990

Clerk of the House of Representatives
Office of Records and Registration
1036 Longworth House Office Building
Washington, D.C. 20515-6612

Special Notice - Last Minute
Friends of Bob Gigante
FEC ID# C00240390
New York State - 14th Congres

Contributions

sional District

Dear Sirs:

The following last minute contributions
the past 48 hours.

Contributions Amount

National Assoc. of $1000.00
Retired Federal Employees

were received during

Date of Receipt

March 12, 1990

Very truly yours,

Ralph J. Giorgio
Treasurer

pa, for and audhorzed by Friends of Bob Gigante 4...

Subject:

C.'



Bob'W
Gigante for Congress

4150 Hylan Boulevard, Staten Island, NY 10308 - 718-356-0765

March 36, 3990

Clerk of the House of Representatives
Office of Records and Registration
3036 Longworth House Office Building
Washington, D. C. 20535-6612

Subject: Special Notice-Last Minute Contribution
Friends of Bob Gigante
FEC ID# C00240390
New York State- 14th Congressional Dist.

Dear Sirs:

The following last minute loans were received during the
past 48 hours.

CONTRIBUTOR
Robert J. Gigante

C) Candidate

V- Democratic Study Group
499 So. Capitol

" Suite 113
Washington, D.C.

AMOUNT
$50,000.00

$ 5,000.00

DATE
March 14, 1990

March 14, 1990

<ertruly yours,

RALPH J. GIORGIO,
Treasurer

/rmc

paid for and auimofnzec by Frends of Bob Gigarrfe 4..4



Bob. P
Gigante for Congress

4150 Hylan Boulevard, Staten Island, NY 10308 - 718-356-0765

March 16, 1.990

Clerk of the House of Representatives
Office of Records and Registration
1036 Longworth House Office Building
Washington, D. C. 20515-6612

Subject: Special Notice-Last Minute Contribution
Friends of Bob Gigant
FEC ID# C00240390
New York State- 14th Congressional Dist.

Dear Sirs:

The following last
X- during the past 48 hours.

CONTRIBUTOR

minute contributions were received

AMOUNT DATE

New York State
-[- Democratic Committee

II Washington Avenue
C) Albany, N.Y. 12210

V- John R. Lucchese
Staten Island, N.Y.

I.B.C.W. - C.O.P.E
1125 - 15th Street N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20005

Building Industrial
Association of New York
Inc. PAC
111 Victory Boulevard
Staten Island, N. Y.10301

Joel Liberman
Staten Island, N. Y.

John Crone
Staten Island, N. Y.

$2,000.00

$1 ,000.00

$5,000.00

$2,000.00

$1 ,000.00

$1 ,000.00

March 14, 1990

March 14, 1990

March 14, 1990

March 14, ]990

March 14, 1990

March 14, 1990

paid for and authorizOd by Frends of Bob Gigante ,



Clerk of the House of Representatives
Office of Records and Registration

March 16, 1990

Michael Amteis
Holmdel, N. J.

Mr. & Mrs. A. Tenter
Riverdale, N. Y.

Mr. & Mrs. F. Basignano
Staten Island, N. Y.

Mr. & Mrs. E. Barbaro
Staten Island, N. Y.

Mr. & Mrs. E. Vanderlieth
Locust Valley, N. Y.

$1 ,000.00

$1 ,000.00

$1 ,000.00

$1 ,000. 00

$1,000.00

March 14,

March 14,

March 14,

March ]4,

March 14,

Very truly yours,

RALPH J. GIORGIO
Treasurer

)- /rmc

1990

1.990

1990

1990

1990
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

999 E St, N.W.
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463SENSITIVE

FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

MUR #3042
DATE COMPLAINT RECEIVED
BY OGC: March 14, 1990
DATE OF NOTIFICATION TO
RESPONDENTS: March 19, 1990
STAFF MEMBER: Todd Hageman

COMPLAINANT:

RESPONDENTS:

RELEVANT STATUTES:

INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED:

Robert Dawson, Political Director
National Republican Congressional
Campaign Committee

Robert J. Gigante

Friends of Bob Gigante and
Ralph J. Giorgio, as treasurer

2 U.S.C. 434(a)(6)(A)

Bob Gigante For Congress Committee
Reports

FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: None

I. GENERATION OF MATTER

On March 14, 1990, Robert Dawson, the National Republican

Congressional Campaign Committee's Political Director, filed a

complaint with the Commission. The complaint alleges that Robert

Gigante, the Democratic Party's nominee for the 14th District

Congressional seat in New York, has violated the Federal Election

Campaign Act ("the Act") by failing to file 48-hour reports as

required by 2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(6)(A). The complaint also names

Friends of Bob Gigante ("the Committee"), the candidate's

principal campaign committee, and Ralph Giorgio, as its treasurer,

as respondents based on the same allegations. The complaint was
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sent to the Committee's treasurer who responded on April 4, 1990.

The response states that all 48-hour reports were filed timely.

(Attachment 1).

II. FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

The complaint cites a March 14, 1990 article in the Staten

Island Advance as evidence supporting its allegations. The

article reports that the Committee's treasurer has stated that the

Gigante campaign has raised $20,000 and has received a $40,000

loan from the candidate. The complaint notes that the public

record does not contain any indication that the Committee filed

notices of these contributions as required by the Act. In fact

the Committee filed the reports either on the same day or shortly

after the complaint was filed.

Pursuant to the Act, a "contribution" includes any gift,

subscription, loan, advance, or deposit of money or anything of
C)

value made by any person for the purpose of influencing any

election for Federal office. 2 U.S.C. S 431(8)(A)(i). A

candidate's principal campaign committee must file special notices

of contributions of $1,000 or more received after the 20th day,

but more than 48 hours before, an election in which the candidate

is running. These last-minute contributions must also be itemized

on the committee's next scheduled report. 2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(6)(A)

and 11 C.F.R. § 104.5(f).

The special election for the 14th District Congressional seat

in New York was scheduled for March 20, 1990. Section 434(a)

required in this case that the Committee file notifications of all

contributions, including loans, of $1,000 or more received after
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February 28, 1990 but before March 18, 1990. Furthermore, the

notifications should have included the name of the candidate, the

office sought by the candidate, the identification of each

contributor, and the dates of receipt and amounts of each

contribution. Under the Act, the identification of an individual

includes the name, the mailing address, and the occupation of the

individual, as well as the name of his or her employer.

2 U.S.C. S 431(13).

The Committee filed all of its 48-hour contribution notices

in two separate batches. The first batch itemized contributions

received from March 5, 1990 through March 12, 1990, but was

received by the Commission on March 14, 1990. The second batch

itemized contributions received from March 2, 1990 through

March 14, 1990, and was received by the Commission on March 19,

1990.

An examination of the reports filed by the Committee

indicates that three separate classifications of violations

occurred: (1) reports were filed untimely with improper

contributor identification for twenty-one (21) contributions

totaling $115,000 (of particular significance in this category is

a $40,000 loan from the candidate), (2) reports were filed

untimely for four contributions totaling $14,000, and (3) a report

totaling $1,000 was filed with inadequate contributor information.

See Attachment 2. The Committee's reports were all dated by the

Committee within 48 hours of the date the Committee received the

contributions listed in report; however, in each instance except

one, these reports were date stamped as received by the Commission
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more than 48 hours after the Committee received the contributions.

See Attachment 3. Therefore, the reports of the $130,000 in

contributions were either filed untimely, contained inadequate

contributor information, or both. This Office recommends that the

Commission find reason to believe that Friends of Bob Gigante and

Ralph Giorgio, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. 5 434(a)(6)(A).

There is no evidence indicating that the candidate was

personally involved in these reporting violations since the

treasurer signed all of the reports. Therefore, this Office also

recommends that the Commission find no reason to believe that Bob

Gigante violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(a)(6)(A).

V) III. RECOMMENDATIONS

1. Find reason to believe that Friends of Bob Gigante and
Ralph Giorgio, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(a)(6)(A).

2. Find no reason to believe that Robert J. Gigante
violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(a)(6)(A).

C)
3. Approve the appropriate letter and the attached Factual

and Legal Analysis.

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

Date L By: Lois G.(Lerner
Associate General Counsel

Attachment
1. Response
2. List of contributions
3. Date Stamped Reports
4. Factual and Legal Analysis



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

Robert J. Gigante ) MUR 3042

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal Election

Commission, do hereby certify that on June 11, 1990, the

Commission decided by a vote of 6-0 to take the following

actions in MUR 3042:

1. Find reason to believe that Friends of
Bob Gigante and Ralph Giorgia, as treasurer,
violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(a)(6)(A).

2. Find no reason to believe that Robert J.
Gigante violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(a)(6)(A).

3. Approve the appropriate letter and the
Factual and Legal Analysis, as
recommended in the General Counsel's
Report dated June 6, 1990.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Josefiak, McDonald,

McGarry and Thomas voted affirmatively for the decision.

Attest:

Date e aryofhW. EmmonsSeck~etary of the Commission

Received in the Secretariat: Wed., June 7, 1990 10:29 a.m.
Circulated to the Commission: Wed., June 7, 1990 4:00 a.m.
Deadline for vote: Mon., June 11, 1990 4:00 a.m.
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FEDERAL FL.CTION COMMISSION

\%AM4MIN(,4) I)( 2 ,'4#'l

June 20, 1990

Mr. Ralph J. Giorgio, Treasurer
Friends of Bob Gigante
98 Rose Avenue
Staten Island, NY 10306

RE: MUR 3042

Dear Mr. Giorgio:

On March 19,
Friends of Bob Gi
a complaint alleg

Election Campaign
the complaint was

1990, the Federal Election Commission notified
aante ("the Committee") and you, as treasurer, of
ing violations of certain sections of the Federal
Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). A copy of
forwarded to you at that time.

Upon further review of the allegations contained in the

-omolaint, and information suplied by you, the Commission, on
-une , 990,_ found_ that -hete is reason to believe the Committpo

noori a wasurer ""'71 a tmi 1- '3.3S.(_C. 1,z (a) (6) A),
':1.., s1o fl ' he Act. the i- ai and Legal Analysis, -.,hi h

... re a 5sis :or the C i ,i'no' '1 finding, is attached f,) v-
•-: r ati n

~n i' -h~A-' youam

in 1 51vy

n the absence '-f any diitonal
-hat no further cin should e take

ynu, as treasurer, the cmmission may
peevept- that a voiation nas occurrea
c cnciliation.

np.ortnnit'; to demonsttat -hat
Committee and you, as
,,tal !eqal mater1alo that

Ssi7n' o --nsideration ftn

:ais to the General Counsel'e
of this letter. Where
submitted under oath.

information demonstratino
n aaainst the Committee andl
find prohable cause to
a-n procr d with

If you are interested in qursuing pre-probable cause

,-onciliation, you should So reuest in writinq. See 11 C.F.R.
Slll.18(d. Uron receict of the request, the Office of the
enera1 Crounsel will make wer-mmnndations to the Commission



Mr. Giorgio
Page 2

either proposing an agreement in settlement of the matter or

recommending declining that pre-probable 
cause conciliation be

pursued. The Office of the General Counsel may recommend that

pre-probable cause conciliation not be entered into at this time

so that it may complete its investigation of the matter.

Further, the Commission will not entertain requests for

pre-probable cause conciliation after 
briefs on probable cause

have been mailed to the respondent.

Requests for extensions of time will not be routinely

granted. Requests must be made in writing at least five days

prior to the due date of the response and specific good cause

must be demonstrated. In addition, the Office of the General

Counsel ordinarily will not give extensions 
beyond 20 days.

if you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,

please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form

statino the name, address, and teleohone number of such counsel,

and authoriinO such c-ounsel to receive any notifications and

other .- -mmunicaticns -!irm the o Mmission.

n

,:-main rcnfdential in accordance with
-,nd 1a2)(A) unless you notify

-- at v-u -:ish the matter to be made

--ease -ontact Codd Haqeman, the

... esr, at 202 76-8200.

Ic e e ,

11i/k :-man

'2 - 2

- ow .-.O~
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

MUR 3042

RESPONDENTS: Friends of Bob Gigante and
Ralph J. Giorgio, as treasurer

On March 14, 1990, Robert Dawson, the National Republican

Congressional Campaign Committee's Political Director, 
filed a

complaint with the Commission. The complaint alleges that Friends

of Bob Gigante ("the Committee"), and Ralph Giorgio, as treasurer,

ril have violated the Federal Election Campaign Act ("the Act") by

failing to file 48-hour reports as required by

2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(6)(A). The complaint was sent to the

Committee's treasurer who responded on April 4, 1990. The

response states that all 48-hour reports were filed timely.

The complaint cites a "larch 14, 1990 article in the Staten

Island Advance as evidence supporting its allegations. The

article reports that the Committee's treasurer has stated that the

Gigante campaign has raised 520,000 and has received a $40,000

loan from the candidate. The complaint notes that the public

record does not contain any Indication that the Committee filed

notices of these contributions as required by the Act. In fact

the Committee filed the reports either on the same day or shortly

after the complaint was filed

Pursuant to the Act, a ":ontribution" includes any lift,

subscription, loan, advance, or deposit of money or anything of

value made by any person for the purpose of influencing any

election for Federal office. 2 U.S.C. § 431(8)(A)(i). A
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candidate's principal campaign committee must file special notices

of contributions of $1,000 or more received after the 20th day,

but more than 48 hours before, an election in which the candidate

is running. These last-minute contributions must also be itemized

on the committee's next scheduled report. 2 U.S.C. S 434(a)(6)(A)

and 11 C.F.R. S 104.5(f).

The special election for the 14th District Congressional

seat in New York was scheduled for March 20, 1990. Section 434(a)

required in this case that the Committee file notifications of all

contributions, including loans, of $1,000 or more received after

fFebruary 28, 1990 but before March 18, 1990. Furthermore, the

notifications should have included the name of the candidate, the

office sought by the candidate, the identification of each

contributor, and the dates of receipt and amounts of each

contribution. Under the Act, the identification of an individual

C)
.ncludes the name, the mailing address, and the occupation of the

indiv:dual, -is well as the name of his or her employer.

3 "31(13.

The Committee filed all of its 48-hour contribution notices

iLn two separate batches. The first batch itemized contributions

recel:ed from March 5, 1990 through March 12, 1990, but was

received ny the Commission on r.March 14, 1990. The second batch

itemi:ed =ontributions received from march 1, 1990 through

March 4, 1990, and was received by the Commission on March 19,

1990.

An examination of the reports filed by the Committee

indicates that three separate classifications of violations
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occurred: (1) reports were filed untimely with improper

contributor identification for twenty-one (21) contributions

totaling $115,000 (of particular significance in this category is

a $40,000 loan from the candidate), (2) reports were filed

untimely for four contributions 
totaling $14,000, and (3) a report

totaling $1,000 was filed with 
inadequate contributor information.

See Attachment 1. The Committee's reports were all dated by the

Committee within 48 hours of the date the Committee received the

contributions listed in report; however, in each instance except

-one, 
these reports were date stamped as received by the Commission

more than 48 hours after the Committee received the contributions.

See Attachment 2. The reports of the $130,000 in contributions

were either filed untimely, contained inadequate contributor

information, or -oth. Therefore, there is reason to believe that

Friends of Bo 3igante and Ralph Giorgio, as treasurer, violated

2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(6,(A).

-)
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ATTACHMENT 1

I. REPORTS FILED UNTIMELY WITH IMPROPER CONTRIBUTOR IDENTIFICATION

CONTRIB.

Josephine Ferrera

Machinists Non-
Partisan Pol.
League

Emanuel Shaoulian

Comm. to Elect
Ackerman

CN1

IUOE PAC

v Cong. Fazio
Campaign

Cathleen and
Edward Barbaro

American Nurses
-' Assoc. PAC

'-Noyer for Congress

Diane Grigoii

Jerome Griqoli

Robert J. Giqanre
iCandidate)

John P. Lucchese

Joel Liberman

John Crone

Michael Amteis

Mr. and Mrs.
A. Tenter

Mr. and Mrs.
F. Basignano

AMOUNT

$1,000

$5,000

,000

,000

,000

,000

DAYS LATE

7

7

7

7

$1,500

Si, 500

000

000

000

,000

S$,

S<i,

$1,

$1,

000

000

000

000

000

$1,000

MISSING INFORMATION

Add., occup., emp.

Address

Address

Address

Address

Address

Add., occup., emp.

Address

Address

Add., occup.,

Add., occup.,

Address

Add.,

Add.,

Add.

Add.

Add.,

occup.

occup.

?CCUp.

OCCUp.

Occup.,

Add., occup.,

emp.

emp.

emp.

emp.

emp.

emp.

emp.

emp.
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Mr. and Mrs.
E. Barbaro

Mr. and Mrs.
E. Vanderlieth

Robert J. Gigante
(Candidate)

$1,000

$1,000

$40,000

Add., occup., emp.

Add., occup., emp.

Address

II. REPORTS FILED UNTIMELY

CONTRIBUTOR

Democratic Study Group

New York State

-) Democratic Committee

"; IBCW - COPE

Building Industrial Assoc.

of New York Inc. PAC

AMOUNT

$5,000

$2,000

$5,000

$2,000

DAYS LATE

3

3

III. REPORTS FILED WITH INADEQUATE CONTRIBUTOR INFORMATION

CONTRIBUTOR

National Association of
' Retired Fed. Employees

AMOUNT

$1,000

MISSING INFORMATION

Address



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHIN(, N I) 204hk

June 20, 1990

Robert J. Gigante
50 Hillview Lane
Staten Island, NY 10304

RE: MUR 3042

Dear Mr. Gigante:

On March 19, 1990, the Federal Election Commission notified

you of a complaint alleging violations of certain sections of

the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.

On June 11, 1990, the Commission found, on the basis of the

information in the complaint, that there is no reason to believe

you violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(6)(A). Accordingly, the

Commission closed its file in this matter as it pertains to you.

This matter will become a part of the public record within
1,0 'ays after the file has been closed with respect to all

,esocndenrs. if you wish to submit any materials to appear on

C)the -ubii_ .'ecord, please do so within ten days. Please send

sucI materlals to the Office of the General Counsel.

b'e "mmission reminds you that the confidentiality
-E 2U.S.C. 55 i3> (a)(4K iB) and 437g(a)(12)(A)
P' -ct until the entire matter is closed. The

.... 7m . il notify vou -..-hen the entire file has been closed.

- .. you wish to -aive confidentiality under 2 U.S.C.
.A), .ritten notice o the waiver must be submitted

--- , sion. Receict if the waiver will be acknowledged

-. < v .... the Commission.

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

BY: Lois G. Lerner
Associate General Counsel



ob00
Gigante for Congress

4150 Hylan Boulevard, Staten Island, NY 10308 - 718-356-0765

July 6, 1990

Mr. Todd Hageman
Federal Election
Washington, D.C.

Commission
20463

Subject: MUR 3042

Dear Mr. Hageman:

The purpose of this letter is to advise you that I am pre-probable

cause conciliation of the Subject matter. Confirming our

discussion today I would like to point out the following concerning

- the Question of untimely submittal of the 48 hour notification

requ i rement:

C. All contributions received were reported.

I . No attempt was made to conceal any cotributions.

S. All notifications were mailed within
U.. Postal Service was considered
agency, the timeliness requirement
satisf i ed.

48 hours. Since the
to be a government
was assumed to be

4. Nowhere in the information provided by your office

the reauirement for use of next day mail.

treasurer, all requirements of the Federal Election

Le- com1' ied with. It is unfortunate that this issue

ra-ised. I trust that it can be reasonably reconciled.

Law havehas been

Very truly yours,

Ralph iorgio
T reasu r er

ac -0 arC e e . -: e'--' "W

does
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of
MUR 3042 E I"

Friends of Bob Gigante m
and Ralph J. Giorgio,
as treasurer)

GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

I. BACKGROUND

On June 11, 1990, the Commission found reason to believe

that Friends of Bob Gigante (the "Committee") and Ralph J.

Giorqio, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(a)(6)(A).

Specifically, last minute contribution notices totaling $130,000

were either filed untimely, contained inadequate contributor

infoimation, or both. 1  This figure includes $90,000 in loans

frnm the candidate's personal funds.

Tmr. Giorgio filed a response to the Commission's findaigs

n July 9, 1990 requesting pre-probable cause conciliation.

Soo Attachment 1. In the Committee's response, and in a

toelphene call with a staff member from this Office, Mr. Giorgio

peint-ri nut several circumstances in mitigation of the

violations. Mr. Giorgio noted that all last-minute

rntributions were reported and that no attempt was made to

ennenoral any information from the Commission concerning the

1. Cnntribution notices totaling $115,000 were filed untimely
with inadequate contributor identification. Contribution
neti-es totaling $14,000 were filed untimely but with complete
(,'-ntrihutor information. One notice of a $1,000 contribution

wxas filed timely, but it lacked adequate contributor

idf-ntification.
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contributions. Furthermore, the treasurer asserts that all

reports were mailed within 48 hours of the Committee's

contribution receipts. Mr. Giorgio stated that by mailing the

reports within 48 hours of the receipt date, he felt he had

complied with the 48 hour reporting requirement since Commission

regulations do not specify that all such reports be sent via

ovprnight mail.

II. DISCUSSION OF CONCILIATION PROVISIONS AND CIVIL PENALTY

110

C)

TV. RECOMMENDATIONS

1. Enter into conciliation with Friends of Bob Gigante and
Ralph J. Giorgio, as treasurer, prior to a finding of probable
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cause to believe.

2. Approve the attached proposed conciliation agreement

and the appropriate letter.

Lawrence M. Noble

General Counsel

Dat e I- 'I

BY: tnv 0 f

Associate General Counsel

Attachments
1. Request for conciliation
2. Proposed Conciliation Agreement

Staff assigned: Todd S. Hageman

00
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASNINCTO% DC :046J

MEMORANDUM

TO:

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

LAWRENCE M. NOBLE
GENERAL COUNSEL

MARJORIE W. EMMONS/ DONNA ROACH,
COMMISSION SECRETARY

JULY 26, 1990

MUR 3042 - GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT
DATED JULY 24, 1990

The above-captioned document was circulated to the

Commission on WEDNESDAY, JULY 25, 1990 at 4:00 p.m.

Objection(s) have been received from the Commissioner(s)

as indicated by the name(s) checked below:

Commissioner Aikens

Commissioner Elliott

Commissioner Josefiak

Commissioner McDonald

Commissioner McGarry

Commissioner Thomas

xxxx

xxxx

This matter will be placed

for TUESDAY, JULY 31, 1990

on the meeting agenda

Please notify us who will represent your Division before the

Commission on this matter.

0
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

Friends of Bob Gigante and Ralph
J. Giorgio, as treasurer

MUR 3042

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, recording secretary for the

Federal Election Commission executive session on July 31,

1990, do hereby certify that the Commission decided by a

vote of 4-0 to take the following actions in MUR 3042:

1. Enter into conciliation with Friends of
Bob Gigante and Ralph J. Giorgio, as
treasurer, prior to a finding of probable
cause to believe.

2. Approve the proposed conciliation agreement
and letter attached to the General Counsel's
report dated July 24, 1990.

Commissioners Aikens, Josefiak, McDonald, and McGarry

voted affirmatively for the decision; Commissioners

Elliott and Thomas were not present.

Attest:

DateMarjorie W. Emmons
Se retary of the Commission

7-.SJ--- 2
Date

00



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
\ASHING( \ [D( 20401

August 6, 1990

Friends of Bob Gigante
Ralph J. Giorgio, Treasurer
98 Rose Avenue
Staten Island, NY 10306

RE: MUR 3042

Dear Mr. Giorgio:

On June 11, 1990, the Federal Election Commission found
reason to believe that Friends of Bob Gigante and you, as
treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(a)(6)(A). At your request,
on July 9, 1990, the Commission determined to enter into
negotiations directed towards reaching a conciliation agreement
in settlement of this matter prior to a finding of probable
cause to believe.

Enclosed is a conciliation agreement that the Commission
has approved in settlement of this matter. If you agree with
the provisions of the enclosed agreement, please sign and return

C-) it, along with the civil penalty, to the Commission. In light
of the fact that conciliation negotiations, prior to a finding

Nof probable cause to believe, are limited to a maximum of 30
days, you should respond to this notification as soon as
possible.

If you have any questions or suggestions for changes in the
agreement, or if you wish to arrange a meeting in connection
with a mutually satisfactory conciliation agreement, please
contact Todd S. Hageman, the staff member assigned to this
matter, at (800) 424-9530.

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

BY: Lois G. Lerner
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of
MUR 3042

Friends of Bob Gigante and Ralph )
J. Giorgio, as treasurer

GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT SENSITIVE
I. BACKGROUND

Attached is a conciliation agreement which has been signed

by Ralph J. Giorgio, the treasurer of Friends of Bob Gigante ("the

Committee").

CN
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Therefore, this Office recommends that the Commission accept the

attached conciliation agreement with Friends of Bob Gigante and

Ralph J. Giorgio, as treasurer. To date, a check for the civil

penalty has not been received.

II. RECOMMENDATIONS

1. Accept the attached conciliation agreement with Friends

C of Bob Gigante and Ralph J. Giorgio, as treasurer.

'q-
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2. Close the file.

3. Approve the appropriate letters.

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

BY: -

Date Lois 6. -Lerner
Associate General Counsel

Attachments
1.
2.

Staff Assigned: Todd S. Hageman

C
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

Friends of Bob Gigante and Ralph
J. Giorgio, as treasurer.

MUR 3042

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal Election

Commission, do hereby certify that on November 15, 1990, the

Commission decided by a vote of 4-0 to take the following

actions in MUR 3042:

1. Accept the conciliation agreement with
Friends of Bob Gigante and Ralph J.
Giorgio, as treasurer, as recommended
in the General Counsel's Report dated
November 8, 1990.

2. Close the file.

3. Approve the appropriate letters, as
recommended in the General Counsel's
Report dated November 8, 1990.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Josefiak, and Thomas voted

affirmatively for the decision; Commissioners McDonald and

McGarry did not cast votes.

Attest:

Datb
rMarjorie W. Emmonhs

cretry of the Commission

Received in the Secretariat: Friday, Nov. 9, 1990 12:11 p.m.
Circulated to the Commission: Tuesday, Nov. 13, 1990 11:00 a.m.
Deadline for vote: Thursday, Nov. 15, 1990 11:00 a.m.



FFDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHIN(;ION. I). 201

December 7, 1990

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Sam Dawson, Political Director
National Republican
Congressional Committee

320 First Street, S.E.
Washington, DC 20003

RE: MUR 3042Bob Gigante for Congress

and Ralph J. Giorgio,
as treasurer

Dear Mr. Dawson:

This is in reference to the complaint you filed with theFederal Election Commission on March 14, 1990, concerning Bob-- Gigante for Congress and Ralph J. Giorgio, as treasurer.

The Commission found that there was reason to believe BobGigante for Congress and Ralph J. Giorgio, as treasurer violatedC) 2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(6)(A), a provision of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, and conducted an investigationin this matter. On November 15, 1990, a conciliation agreement
signed by the respondent was accepted by the Commission.
Accordingly, the Commission closed the file in this matter onNovember 15, 1990. A copy of this agreement is enclosed for
your information.

If you have any questions, please contact Todd Hageman, the
staff member assigned to this matter, at (202) 376-5690.

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

BY: Loi-s G. Lerner
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCION. iC 20461

December 7, 1990

Bob Gigante for Congress
Ralph J. Giorgio, Treasurer
4150 Hylan Boulevard
Staten Island, NY 10308

RE: MUR 3042

Dear Mr. Giorgio:

On November 15, 1990, the Federal Election Commission
accepted the signed conciliation agreement submitted on your
behalf in settlement of a violation of 2 U.S.C. S 434(a)(6)(A),
a provision of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended. Accordingly, the file has been closed in this matter.

This matter will become a part of the public record within
30 days. If you wish to submit any factual or legal materials
to appear on the public record, please do so within ten days.
Such materials should be sent to the Office of the General

0 Counsel. Please be advised that information derived in
connection with any conciliation attempt will not become public
without the written consent of the respondent and the
Commission. See 2 U.S.C. 5 437g(a)(4)(B). The enclosed
conciliation agreement, however, will become a part of the
public record.

Enclosed you will find a copy of the fully executed
conciliation agreement for your files. Please be advised that a
check for the civil penalty, made payable to the Commission, is
due within 30 days of the agreement's effective date. If you
have any questions, please contact Todd Hageman, the staff
member assigned to this matter, at (202) 376-5690.

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble

General Counsel

BY: Lo2sG erner
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement

cc: Robert Gigante



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of
MUR 3042

Friends of Bob Gigante )
and Ralph J. Giorgio,
as treasurer

CONCILIATION AGREEMENT

This matter was initiated by a signed, sworn, and notarized

complaint by Robert Dawson. The Federal Election Commission

("Commission") found reason to believe that Friends of Bob

Gigante and Ralph J. Giorgio, as treasurer ("Respondents")

violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(a)(6)(A).

NOW, THEREFORE, the Commission and the Respondents, having

participated in informal methods of conciliation, prior to a

finding of probable cause to believe, do hereby agree as

-- follows:

I. The Commission has jurisdiction over the Respondents
C)

and the subject matter of this proceeding, and this agreement

has the effect of an agreement entered pursuant to

2 U.S.C. 5 437g(a)(4)(A)(i).

II. Respondents have had a reasonable opportunity to

demonstrate that no action should be taken in this matter.

III. Respondents enter voluntarily into this agreement with

the Commission.

IV. The pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:

1. Friends of Bob Gigante is a political committee

within the meaning of 2 U.S.C. § 431(4).

2. Ralph J. Giorgio is the treasurer of Friends of
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Bob Gigante.

3. Section 434(a)(6)(A) of Title 2 provides that

political committees authorized by a candidate must file special

notices identifying contributors who make contributions,

including loans, of $1,000 or more received after the 20th day,

but more than 48 hours before, an election in which the

candidate is running, within 48 hours of the committee's receipt

of such contributions.

4. Respondents were required to file special notices

identifying contributors who made contributions, including

loans, of $1,000 or more received after February 28, 1990 but

before March 18, 1990. Respondents filed reports either

-- untimely, with inadequate contributor identification, or both

for $130,000 in special notices for last-minute contributions

between March 2, 1990 and March 14, 1990.

V. Respondents failed to either timely file, provide

adequate contributor identification, or both for $130,000 in

last-minute contributions in violation of

2 U.S.C. S 434(a)(6)(A).

VI. Respondents will pay a civil penalty to the Federal

Elec:tion Commission in the amount of two thousand,

dollars ($2,000), pursuant to 2 U.S.C. 5 437g(a)(5)(A).

VII. The Commission, on request of anyone filing a

complaint under 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(1) concerning the matters at

issue herein or on its own motion, may review compliance with
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this agreement. If the Commission believes that this agreement

or any requirement thereof has been violated, it may institute a

civil action for relief in the United States District Court for

the District of Columbia.

VIII. This agreement shall become effective as of the date

that all parties hereto have executed same and the Commission

has approved the entire agreement.

IX. Respondents shall have no more than 30 days from the

date this agreement becomes effective to comply with and
CD

implement the requirements contained in this agreement and to so

notify the Commission.

X. This Conciliation Agreement constitutes the entire

- agreement between the parties on the matters raised herein, and

no other statement, promise, or agreement, either written or

C) oral, made by either party or by agents of either party, that is

not contained in this written agreement shall be enforceable.

FOR THE COMMISSION:

Lawrence M. Noble

General Cour±R.el

BY: 1

Lois G. V ern er Date
Associate General Counsel

FOR THE RESPONDENTS:

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ J . 2L~ g Date

Treasurer
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